
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2023 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

     

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

                  
                              An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– HCRMA Staff 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 25, 2023 and the Special Board Meeting held 

May 3, 2023. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 8, 2023 to May 5, 2023. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for February 2023 and March 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2023 – 23 – Consideration and consent to the extension of the professional services 

agreement for legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP, 

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu (D/B/A Cantu Law Company). 

B. Resolution 2023‐24 – Consideration and approval of Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract 

with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project.   

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to annual evaluation of the Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  16th   day of May 2023 at 5:00 pm and 
will remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance 
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 



 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X AGENDA ITEM      1A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 

05/17/2023 
05/23/2023_

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes  No 

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved   X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved   Disapproved    X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved  None 

 Approved  Disapproved _  None 12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved  _  None 



HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 

Gabriel Kamel, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 
Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING FOR MAY 2023

www.hcrma.net Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1

http://www.hcrma.net/


MISSION STATEMENT:
“To provide our
customers with a rapid 
and reliable alternative 
for the safe and efficient 
movement of people, 
goods and services”

www.hcrma.net

►OVERVIEW
 365 TOLL Project Overview
 IBTC Project Overview
 Overweight Permit Summary
 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:
“ To provide our customers 
with a rapid and reliable 
alternative for the safe and 
efficient movement of 
people, goods and services”

2

http://www.hcrma.net/


0 1 
Scille: ' 

Cate: 1/31/2018 

Mi 

McCook FM•gow 

M11 14Rd 

Alton No 
Alton 

Doffing West Sharyland 

Anzalduas POE 

OOVf 01t1(; 

McAllen 

! J

LagunaSeca 

' Al IC

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 
2 SERVE A POPULATION 

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS 
Lopezville 

r . 1  
No amo AND 

Pharr 
San Juan Midway I 

Donna 5 INTERNATIONAL 
Scissors PORTS OF ENTRY 



CR 
HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic 
Interests in Hidalgo County 

Project 
- 0010IBTC== 0030 365 TOLL 

� 0040 Section A West 

- 0050 US 83 Relief Route 

0060 Section C 

- 0070SH68

FM1925 SH 68 to US 77 

- PH1 FM 491 to US 77 

- - • PH2 SH 68 to FM 491 

SCALE: 1 inch = 4 miles 
0 2.5 10 ---==::::::1•---- Miles 

AUTHOR: Eric Davila. PE, PMP, CFM 

2019-2023 
Strategic 
Priorities 

McCool< 

.. ,, 

Hidalgo 
County 

Laguna S K a  

San Manuel 

HCRMA 
Local Project 

TxDOT Pharr 
District Project 

Vturria 

Willacy 
C O U n t � n ondville 

n 

Lyfo d 

"' • an 

.. 

ame n 
0 UPllvt,eY 

- Harling"" 
I) V '

n 

San Perht• 

Willamar 

Santa Monica 

H 

EICamlno u 
Angosto 

Rlo Hondo 

Villa dol Sol 

Ranch 



MAJOR MILESTONES:
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED]
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY



365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION, 
INTEGRATION, and MAINTENANCE PROJECT

SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 Request for Proposals was released.
OCTOBER 3, 2022 Mandatory Pre-bid meeting was conducted with In-Person or Virtual Attendance option
DECEMBER 9, 2022 Five proposals were received for the 365 Toll Collection System Installation, Integration, and Maintenance Project. 
DECEMBER 16, 2022 Compliance reviews were conducted of all electronic bids;
FEBRUARY 6, 2023 Evaluation committee [HCRMA staff and HDR [GEC]] thoroughly reviewed proposals, conducted oral presentations and in accordance 

with the RFP’s two- step scoring process
FEBRUARY 14, 2023 Proposal bid prices opened, evaluated, scored by evaluation committee
FEBRUARY 28, 2023 First executive briefing 
MARCH 13, 2023 Second executive briefing
MARCH 14, 2023 Negotiation of contract terms, conditions , & BAFO
MARCH 28, 2023 Award of contract to SICE, Inc. for $13,980,669 with a score of 905 







"' 
.> 

amo A E 95 
SC21r. .   RI .. 

IBTC idwa 

 «1ff1l:l!ltl9 p 

San J l an
Alamo 

J14 
Ill 

Sdssors 

iIJt, H 



HCRMA – IBTC Project 
CSJ#:0921-02-142

1 Environmental: 99%

2 Preliminary Engineering: 75%

3 ROW & Utilities: 60%
63 of 186 parcels acquired

4 Design: 65%

5 Funding: 20% $38M / $211,442,110

HCRMA IBTC - 0921-02-142 – FY 2026
– Revising Costs and Funding (PE, ROW, C, CE)

– Pending FC

4

Recent Key Activity:
• Included in Border Master Plan- High Impact Project
• Received Environmental Classification of Environmental Assessment October 2017.
• Held Public Meeting March 2019.
• TxDOT approved schematic November 2021.
• Public Hearing held March 2022.
• Risk workshop held with TxDOT Portfolio Management Division April 2022.
• Requested Functional Classification: Principal Arterial
• Estimated NEPA clearance by May 2023.
• Schematic updates UPRR Structure Group for Railroad Bridge over BUS83
• Working with RGVMPO/TxDOT to federalize project
• TxDOT/FHWA to migrate project ON-SYSTEM



► ADVANCE PLANNING
Funding / UTP / TIP Status:
 Funding is non-toll and incorporates overweight corridor network fees to help finance

project

 HCRMA requested via letter to TxDOT for On-System classification

 The project has been included in federalized amendment to 2023-26 STIP, adding
$20 Million of Category 7 federal funds to the project for construction.

On May 1, 2023 Federal Functional Classification [FC] request was submitted to
RGVMPO. Preliminary review and TxDOT concurrence for FHWA submittal is
anticipated by July 2023.

Environmental:

 Submitted Final EA revisions 8/8/2022. The Final EA document will need to be updated
(Project Consistency Section of the EA) to illustrate the new funding for consistency
and anticipate project's final determination by late-2023.

 TxDOT anticipates approval of the the environmental document upon project’s
federalization [FC].

IBTC

www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html20

http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


203 W Newcombe Ave • PO Box 1766 • Pharr, Texas 78577 • (956) 402-4762 • www.hcrma.net  
1 

April 30, 2023  

Mr. Andrew A. Canon 
Executive Director  
Rio Grande Valley MPO 
617 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

RE:  International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Request for Federal Functional Classification 
CSJ: 0921-02-142 
Limits: From 365 Tollway at FM 493 to IH-2 
Project Length: 13.15 Miles 
Functional Classification Requested: Principal Arterial 

Dear Mr. Canon, 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) in coordination with the Rio Grande Valley 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (RGVMPO) and Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) are 
seeking Federal Functional Classification of IBTC (from 365 Tollway at FM 493 to IH-2). 

The attached project data is provided to support justification for our request.  Please feel free to call me at 
956-402-4762 if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely, 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

Pilar Rodriguez, PE  
Executive Director  

Board of Directors 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
Gabriel Kamel, Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Julio Cerda, Director
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Director



International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

Project Milestones
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D
Environmental (Ongoing)
Surveys Complete RR
ROW Title Research / Appraisals 95 % PS& E
ROW Acquisition (Remaining)
Plans, Specs., & Estimates
Utility Coord / Relocation

Initiate RR
Constr. Contract Letting Phase
Construction Start 30 %PS &E 60 % PS &E 90 % PS &E

42 MONTH CONSTRUCTION FROM SEPT 2025 ‐ MAR 2029

Milestones Target Date Updated Target Date
1 Start Date

2 Feasibility Study

3 SCH/ENV WA

4 PSE WA

5 AFA

6 Geotechnical Report

7 Design Survey

8 SUE

9 Traffic Analysis

10 Schematic

11 PSE 30%

12 ENV Clearance

13 ROW Survey/Map

14 PSE 60%

15 PSE 95%

16 ENV Permits/Survey

17 ROW Acquisition

18 Utility Adjustments

19 PSE 100%

20 Railroad Coord.

21 Ready to Let

6/1/2022 1/1/2024

12/31/2021 9/30/2022

9/1/2022 10/31/2023

1/31/2024

2/28/2025

12/1/2022 7/31/2024

11/31/2021 5/31/2023

11/1/2021 8/31/2023

12/1/2022 1/31/2025

5/1/2023 10/31/2025

6/1/2022 12/31/2025

10/1/2022 3/31/2026

7/31/2023 3/31/2026

1/1/2022 7/1/2022 - 03/31/2025

10/1/2023 9/1/2025



The IBTC proJect Is broken down into two phases. Phase I (Interim Design) and Phase II 
(Ultimate Design)_ Phase l Includes the construction of frontage roads on the West and 
East legs of the roadway and the main lanes in the Nonh leg and is the subject of this grant 
application. There are no frontage roads Included In the North leg of the IBTC. Typical sections 
for the East, West, and North legs for Phase I of the I BTC can be found below_ 

Figure 2: East Leg Phase f Typical Section 

Figure 3: West Leg Phase f Typical Section 

XYPJCAL SECTION· NORTH .. S O UTH PHASE I ONT.ERIMl 

Figure 4; North Leg Phase I Typfca/ Sectfon 

M P  G Grant Ap1JllcaUon - !BT 



Additional details on the proposed conditions for the West, East, and North legs in the Phase I 
design can be found below: 

East Leg: The East Leg of the project consists of one frontage road with one 12-foot-
wide lane in each direction (two lanes total), 1 0-foot-wide inside and outside shoulders, a 
12-foot-wide inside ditch. and an 8 to 1 O feet outside ditch. 
West Leg: The West Leg includes two frontage roads With one 12-foot-wide lane in each 
direction (four lanes total), a 1 0-foot-wide outside shoulder, and a 4-foot-wide inside 
shoulder separated by a variable width grassy median. Also included is a 20-foot-wide 
outside ditch and variable width inside ditch. 
North Leg: The North Leg of the project includes two 1 2-foot-wide mainlanes in each 
direction (four lanes tot-al), a 1 0-foot-wide outside shoulder, and a 4-foot-wide 1nsioe 
shoulder separated by a concrete barrier. 

Phase I of the IBTC includes several proposed structures 
to help facilitate traffic flow and mitigate potential 
flooding impacts to the roadway. An underpass at 
Border Road, a bridge over the International Boundary 
and Water Commission (IBWC) Main Floodway Channel, 
a bridge/culvert at the Donna Reservoir, and an overpass 
at Business Highway 83 are all proposed as part of the 
Phase I design. The maximum depth of impacts for the 

Phase I includes the construction 
of frontage roads on the West and 
East legs of tl,e roadway and the 
rT1ainlanes in the North leg and is the 
subject of this grant application. 

proposed project would be 3 feet in areas for the new pavement, a maximum depth of 1 O feet 
for cross-culverts, and a maximum depth of 1 0 feet for drainage ditches. At bridge structures, 
the depth of impacts may extend to 25 feet deep for drilled shafts or pile foundations. 

While this MPDG application is for the Phase I (Interim) Design, the IBTC will eventually be built 
out to include the Phase II (Ultimate) Design. Typical sections for the Phase II Design can be 
found below for reference. 

TYPICAL SECTION· EAST PHASED (ULTIMATE) 

Figure S: East Leg Phase II Typical Section 

MPDG Grant Appltcatlon 



TYPICAL SECTION· WEST PHASE II {ULTIMATE) 

; &  i,U,-Jt.7"' ' ' i i t 1 t 
c- i-Jt,--;-.li; 
t t a_   __,,, , , ._ 8 • 18  JI 

, . ,  l;,tf-AI\ ,. 
UP(*"' ' l(Or•'"' 

Figure 6: West Leg Phase II Typical Section 

TYPICAL SECTION· NORTH - SOUTH PHASE II {ULTIMATE} 

Figure 7: North Leg Phase II Typical Section 

DETAIL ' A '  
PEDESTRIAN ANO BICYCLE ACCOMOOATION 

FUTURE SIDEWALK DETAIL 

E ISi/PROP FIJTJRE 
.,. 
0 
er 
a.. 

LAr.E 1 0 '  SK ,_.. ._ _ _  l: l! .! .CH___ -
VAl'l lES run.AE' 

t so.-.,K 

Figure B: Pedestrian and Bicycle for Potential Future 
Accommodations Typical Section 
(East and West Legs) 

 tP•TAIL A 
t:ro,-.,. ... , ... DltAh 

While this MPDG applfcation is for the 
Phase I (Interim) Design, the IBTC will 
eventually be built out to  include the 
Phase II (Ultimate) Design . 



OVERWEIGHT/ OVERSIZE CORRIDOR SEGMENTS 
Alton l'rorth z 

AllDn i § 
z 

- A l l •  [ 

w - Sharyland 

Palmhurst 

 
:>: J 
..K1W AJilv ,c '""" 

La Homa g ,  '°"'" 
@!) @ ·-

w, . . . . . .  ..., 
iii! "' ... . "  z 

z Sha,ywid 
"'"""'-ai McAllen 

Anzalduas 
POE 

« 
ll 
.f ,, 

00 

San Antonio Antoni r;:;::--=-::::-::=-:-=-:-:=-=,_-::::::; i:;;  Tam a u Ii pas  ,sermud 

�M�xico 
RenACirru.<?nto Lampas,tas 

El Maestro 

La nza 

:I 

1 .. 

Ramon Perez 
Garcta 0-

l 

ll J" 
, /  1 ii 

1 J Nunllo 
  • 

NorthAl<mo 

South Alamo 

San Cerlm 
EJ . .  Edoooch 

Ohvarez 

Hidalgo 
Texas 

Co\jnty, 

MidwayNortt, 

! !  .JS:: k, 

Donna 

Midway South 

• 

... Vuacruz 

EjidoLo P a m  

OVERWEIGHT/ OVERSIZE 
CORRIDOR A
CORRIDOR SEGMENTS 
- ( 1 )  US HWY 281 - Pl-iARR BR TO SH 336 

(2)SH 336 

(3, FM 1016 

� 4 ) T R I N I T Y  RD 

- ( 5 ) F M 3 9 6

-(C)FM-ZOG1 

� ) US HWY 281 - PHARR BR TO SP 29 

- ( 8 ) S P U R 2 9

- ( 9 ) noFFIN r.ANAI RD 

(10) SAN JUAN· FM 2557 

- - { 1 1 }  SANJUAN-FM J072 

- ( t 2 ) PHARR - US 281 CAGE BLVD 

� 1 3 ) U S 2 8 1  M I L K l ' N - S P 2 9 T O  FM 1015 

- { 1  )  FM 1016 - PROGRESSO BR TO Ml 9 N 

� 1 5 )  US 83 BUS� FM 1015 TO BRIDGE AVE 

Seate: 
0 u, t 2 --==---.. ,-
Author. Eric D•vila, PE. PMP. CFM Date: 3/7/2019 

Relampago 



ID.m,.n....,,- I 

TI'le. 
i;;;o  

■ 1 LJ 
■
■ 

■ 
■ 5 

■ 

■ 
■ 

■ 
■ 

rro-1!5-

ll:larJ 1m m 
trite r s  ecU · .w I 

111Cst.R.oall 

s ·2:a 1 l'M II lta I}' H lg 

l\a I r i e t e  
ir itle o . , a ! j  a 

Lenguaje 1- EIES -1 

cEi l:iil e. IH,l!Jalig !!I .c, 
llf.l' !Jn 

lri I w a  f 'i.lJ 

1111:al) Hlg 

m-is. 
1m 

!Efr.ld'9. e te1W e _

b:I ay;iii jiilCliiliL 

711itr:llly IRlllilrJ. 

_ a If IE t e  raeci i l  

r t e  Rc  u i   . 

tih 

Ci 



►OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR April 2023:
January 1, 2023- April 30, 2023

OW

2 8 www.HCRMA.net

Total Permits Issued: 14,711
Total Amount Collected: $3,003,850
■ Convenience Fees:
■ Total Permit Fees:

$ 61,650
$2,942,200

– Pro Miles: $ 44,133
– TxDOT: $ 2,500,870
– HCRMA: $ 397,197

http://www.hcrma.net/


Notes:
1. The permit count for 2022 (41,104) ended with a +4.5% (increase of 1831)

compared to 2021 (39,273).
2. Monthly permit count of 4,271 represents a +34% (increase, 1,083)

compared to the same month in 2022 (3,188).

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR 2023:

JANUARY 1, 2023 – April 30, 2023 OW





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED   05/17/2023 
MEETING DATE  05/23/2023 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 

Gabriel Kamel, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 
Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING FOR MAY 2023

www.hcrma.net Report on HCRMA Construction Activity
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1

http://www.hcrma.net/


MISSION STATEMENT:
“To provide our
customers with a rapid 
and reliable alternative 
for the safe and efficient 
movement of people, 
goods and services”

www.hcrma.net

►OVERVIEW
 365 TOLL Project Overview
 IBTC Project Overview
 Overweight Permit Summary
 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:
“ To provide our customers 
with a rapid and reliable 
alternative for the safe and 
efficient movement of 
people, goods and services”

2

http://www.hcrma.net/


MAJOR MILESTONES:
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED]
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY



6



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time

charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22,
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st) 
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
ThanksgivingDay and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November); 
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the
Authority $ 16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of
the Project.

 The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.

7



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Four (4) approved Changes Order(s): [$37,838,866.04] +0 days
 CO#1 11/11/2021 entering VECP process +000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%

$(38,010,382.63) (12.84%)
$000,000,000.00 (0%)

 CO#2 12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions
 CO#3 04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk
 CO#4 01/24/2023 Drill Shaft

+000 days
+000 days
+000 days $171,516.59 0.06%

CHANGE ORDERS:
Change Order No.1 Summary: November 11,2021
 The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project based on a

30% design furnished by the contractor.
 Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended to pay the

contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.
 The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 60%

respectively.
Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 21, 2021
 Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to 281,723,797.95.
 By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the contractor’s

initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the contractor based on the
execution of Change Order No. 2, and is non-participating.

 Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost savings. Payments
made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

VECP calculations for Contract Price of $281,723,797.95

e e

VECP Gross Savings $38,010,382.63

Less est. Total Design Cost $1,943,648.45 (Schematics + Final Design)

Less Est. Owner’s Fees $545,178.43 (GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)

VECP Net Savings $35,521,555.76

60% Contractor Saving: $21,312,933.45 Paid as Progress Payments

40% Own r Savings: $14,208,622.30 R duced from original Project

8



[$14,037,105.71]



PROJECT PRODUCTION
 CAPTURING VECP PACKETS

2/8/23 VECP Team met, exchanged concepts, formats 3/8/23 
VECP meeting formal report submittals by 3/31/23
4/20/23 VECP concepts completed and negotiations underway.

New revised baseline schedule

 FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS
• RFIs 79
• SUBMITTALS 81

 TESTING [Soils/Concrete]
• Levees / embankment /
• Drill Shafts / Bents

 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES [SW3Ps]
 EMBANKMENT and UNDERGROUND WORK SH336 / SP115 Highline/ McColl
 UNDERGROUND WORK Storm Sewer / Irrigation structures [Sta. 792+00 to west end ]

* FM494 12’ x 12’ BOX
* Outfall 1A

DRILL SHAFTS Floodway Bridge / McColl/ Canal @ Las Milpas
COLUMNS McColl / Floodway
BENT CAPS floodway / McColl

RETAINING WALLS Highline







April 3, 2023 

Pulice Construction Inc 
2050 W. Sam Houston Parkway South, Suite 1100 
Houston, TX 77090 
ATTN: Rafael Carmona 

Project: 365 Toll Project (Seg 1 & 2) 
Subject: RE:Notice of Impact: Construction of Levee at 23rd 

Mr. Carmona: 

This letter is in response to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) letter dated March 22, 2023, regarding a potential 
impact realized by PCI upon a request to close S. Depot Road. The request to close S. Depot Rd was verbally 
requested of HCRMA in early March 2023 and a verbal response to Pulice was given that this road must be 
left open, as further discussions with TXDOT needed to take place to arrive at final resolve.  

This notice shall serve as the final resolution to this potential impact. South Depot Road will not be closed 
nor demolished during the construction of the work in this contract. The levee work on the west side of 23rd 
Street will be contained at a 3:1 slope with the newly constructed levee to tie into the existing west 
pavement edge of S. Depot Road.  

This change from the original plan will reduce the volume of levee material needed and eliminate proposed 
cul-de-sac at this location. Revised signed and sealed plans showing the levee tying into the west side of S. 
Depot Road are forthcoming. 

Sincerely, 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM 
HCRMA Chief Construction Engineer 

sp/RNIV 
CC: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. HCRMA 
Sam Saldivar, P.E. HDR 
Daniel Garcia, P.E. TxDOT

203 W. Newcombe Ave • PO Box 1766 • Pharr, Texas 78577 • (956) 402-4762 • www.hcrma.net 
1 

Board of Directors 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
Julio C. Cerda, P.E., Director
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Director
Gabriel Kamel, Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director



00/00/000010/30/2017



SHEET    OF     9 17

$0032_LV_9$

  

 

 - REVISED 04-19-23

876+00 877+00 878+00 879+00874+00873+00

N

PROP. R.O.W.

M
A
I
N
 

F
L

O
O

D
W

A
Y

PROP. R.O.W.

EXIST. & PROP. LEVEE PROFILE

S
P

U
R
 
1
1
5
 
(2

3
R

D
 

S
T
)

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

EXIST. [ N.G.

EBFR

WBFR

EXISTING SOUTH

FLOODWAY LEVEE 

(TO REMAIN)

P
R

O
P
. F

L
O

O
D

W
A

Y
 
L
E

V
E
E
 

W
ID

E
N
IN

G
 
(V

A
R
IE

S
)

P
O
T
 
8
7
2
+
7
4
.8

3

ROAD TO BE

EXISTING SOUTH

FLOODWAY LEVEE 

(TO REMAIN)

WBFR

EBFR

PROP. R.O.W.

PROP. R.O.W.

1
5
' 

V
F

Z

15
' V

F
Z

PROP. VEGETATION

FREE ZONE (VARIES)

OBLITERATED

365 TOLL EB MAINLANES

365 TOLL WB MAINLANES
PROP. 365 TOLL CL

E
X
I
S

T
. 
[
 
N
.G
.

NOTES:

PROPOSED R.O.W.

EXISTING R.O.W.

PROPOSED CONC.RIPRAP

FLOW DIRECTION

TRAFFIC FLOW DIRECTION

 

 

TABLE FOR DIMENSIONS, RADIUS & QUANTITIES)

PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT (SEE DRIVEWAY/TURNOUT 

LEGEND:

432 CONC.RIPRAP (4") CY 273

PREP R.O.W.100 STA

CYLEVEE ENBANKMENT CLAY LINER

CYFURNISH & PLACING TOPSOIL(6")

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

CY247

7.78

2,800

1,008

SERVICE ROAD

MATCH EXIST 

STA.872+39.00

BEGIN PROP. PROFILE

GROUND

MATCH EXIST. 

STA.880+17.21

END PROP. LEVEE

GROUND

MATCH EXIST. 

STA.872+39.00

(ALIGNMENT - LEVEE-4)

BEGIN PROP. LEVEE

(ALIGNMENT - LEVEE-4)

STA.872+39 TO STA.880+17.21

PLAN AND PROFILE

365 TOLL - LEVEE 

.County, Texas,"(Saenz 2014)

Project (Main Floodway Bridge & Levee) Hidalgo 

"Geotechnical Investigation for SH 365 REPORT, 

OUTLINED IN THE ENGINEER'S GEOTECHNCIAL

STORM WSE AS WELL AS SETTLEMENT AS 

FREEBOARD ABOVE THE PROP. DESIGN 

TAKE INTO ACCOUNT THE NECESSARY 

PROP. TOP OF LEVEE ELEVATIONS (TOLE) 

PROFILE NOTE:

P
R

O
P
. 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

S
T

O
R

M
 

W
S

E

260 LIME (HYD, COM, OR QK (SLURRY)) TON

AREA TO BE FILLED

E
X
IS

T
. 

M
A
IN
 
F
L

O
O

D
W

A
Y
, 
S

O
U
T

H
 
L
E

V
E
E
 
T

O
 
R
E

M
A
IN

(956) 454-0336

PAWLIKFARMS@GMAIL.COM

PAWLIK FARMS, SOUTHMOST

JIMMY PAWLIK

OWNER PRIOR TO LEVEE CONSTRUCTION. 

COORDINATE WITH ADJACENT PROPERTY 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT AND

SPECIAL NOTE:

TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

PROP. EMBANKMENT COMPACTED 

MIN. 3.00' FREEBOARD

110.86 (PROP. DESIGN STORM WSE)

(SEE REMOVAL LAYOUTS)

FL BS (TY E GR 4)(FNAL POS)(6")

100

P
R

O
P
. 

T
O

L
E

PROP. TOLE (PROP. TOP OF LEVEE)

260 LIME TRT (EXIST MATL) (6") SY 20,871

HCRMA 3541

HCRMA 3541

42,894

A3 - REVISED 10-30-17A3

LEVEE EXCAV.(EXIST.6"NATURAL GRD.) CYA3 HCRMA 3541 3,213

VFZ VEGETATION FREE ZONE

AREA TO BE FILLED

OBLITERATE EXIST ROAD

EXISTING ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE

TOLE TOP OF LEVEE ELEVATION

WSE WATER SURFACE ELEVATION

   AND SUPERELEVATIONS LIMITS

11.SEE SUPERELEVATION TABLE FOR TRANSITIONS 

   DISTURB ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE AREAS. 

10.CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE CAUTIOUS AS TO NOT

   ARCHEOLOGICAL AREAS.

9. SEE SW3P SHEETS FOR WETLANDS AND 

8. SEE IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

   SHEETS.

7. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE

   PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURE.

6. SEE U&D SHEETS & HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR

   DETAILS. 

5. SEE CULVERT LAYOUTS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

4. SEE "REMOVAL SHEETS" FOR ITEM TO BE REMOVED.

   OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.

3. SEE SURVEY DATA SHEET FOR BM STATIONS, 

   CENTERLINE DATA.

2. SEE LEVEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROPOSED 

   2014) FOR ADDITIONAL HYDRAULIC INFORMATION.

   FLOODPLAN ANALYSIS FOR IBWC FLOODWAY" (TYNER 

1. REFER TO HYDROLOGY AND HYDRAULIC REPORT AND

EL = 113.59'
STA = 879+29.81

END PROP. PROFILE

875+00 880+00

1
1
3
.4

9

1
1
3
.8

6

1
1
3
.8

6

1
1
3
.8

6

1
1
3
.8

6

1
1
3
.8

6

1
1
3
.8

6

1
1
2
.9

6

1
1
0
.0

4

9
8
.5

1

9
5
.3

4

9
2
.9

1

9
1
.2

4

9
3
.1

1

1
0
4
.3

3

1
0
7
.4

0

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

1
1
0
.8

6

9
0

90

90

9
0

9
0

9
0

90

90

9
5

95

9
5

95

1
0
0

10
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
5

10
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
1
0

110

1
1
0

11
0

POT 
87

2+3
9.0

0

8
7
5

+
0
0

PC 876+86.48

P
T
 
8
7
8
+
0
1.4

5

P
O

T
 
8
7

9
+
2
9
.8

1

TEST HOLE

TEST HOLE

STA. 871+60, 140'RT.

STA. 872+40, 32'RT.

B-BRG-10

B-BRG-14 95

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

100

100

100

1
0
0

100

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

100

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

10
5

1
0
5

105

105

105

1
0
5

10
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

10
5

1
0
5

10
5

10
5

10
5

10
5

1
0
5

105

110

1
1
0

1
1
0

1
1
0

11
0

1
1
0

1
1
0

11
0

1
1
0

110

110

11
0

11
0

1
1
0

11
0

11
0

1
1
0

1
1
01

1
0

1
1
0

110

880+00

P
T
 
8
8
2

+
4

4
.7

1

2
3
5

+
0
0

8
7
5

+
0
0

P
O
T
 
8
7
2
+
7
4
.8

3

8
7
7
+
8
0
.8

9

TEST HOLE RET-02

TEST HOLE RET-01

STA. 881+05, 61'RT.

STA. 881+75, 86'RT.

TEST HOLE

B-BRG-12

STA. 876+65, 60'RT.

B-BRG-13

STA. 879+60, 29'RT.

TEST HOLE

SHEET    OF     

$0032_LV_9$ 

STA = 874+00.00

EL  = 113.86'

(+)0.3700 % (+)0.0000 %

STA = 879+00.00

EL  = 113.86'

(+)0.0000 %

STA = 872+39.00

EL  = 113.26'

(-)0.900%

F
I
L

E
:

D
A

T
E
:

$
F
I
L

E
$

$
D

A
T

E
$

$
T
I

M
E
$

DN:

CK DN:

CK DW:

TR:

DW:

CK TR:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

Firm No. : F-4105

Environmental

Structural / Bridge

Highway / Civil

Fax     : (956) 585-1927

Phone : (956) 585-1909

Mission, TX. 78572

900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 10

Fax     : (956) 565-9018 

Phone : (956) 565-9813

Mercedes, TX. 78570

2100 W. Expressway 83L   G Engineering&

  
  

0921 365 TOLL

HIDALGO

36802

PHR

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.

SECTCONT

DIST COUNTY

HIDALGOPHR

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.

SECTCONT

DIST COUNTY

 

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2017

    MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TMS) SHEETS.

10.FOR DETAILS & QUANTITIES REFER TO TRAFFIC

9. SEE IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

   DETAILS.

8. SEE CULVERT LAYOUTS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

7. SEE REMOVAL SHEETS FOR ITEM TO BE REMOVED.

   DISTURB ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE AREAS. 

6. CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE CAUTIOUS AS TO NOT

   SHEETS.

5. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE

   STRUCTURES, AND ANY UTILITIES INFORMATION. 

   PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE 

4. SEE U & D's AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR 

   AND SUPERELEVATIONS LIMITS.

3. SEE SUPERELEVATION TABLE FOR TRANSITIONS

   OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.

2. SEE SURVEY DATA SHEET FOR BM STATIONS,

   CENTERLINE DATA.

1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP. & EXIST.







J 
, 

r -1; I"'\'.... __;..r-'-
! . , " ' "  , . ,,--  -----  
.:

]) 

-

-

. . 

• 

. -

/ ..._ 

-- ---..__

-· ..... • ... t ' .,. 

' 
' : .

.\ 
- -  i .  --

---

• 

I 







- .. -·-  --· 

_ _ .  ...   ....-.-._;;.- =-- -
w= :.:Li :_> ,-  -











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2A                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        05/16/2023                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     05/23/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING HELD APRIL 25, 

2023 AND THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD MAY 3, 2023.                  _                     __ 
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting held April 25, 2023 and the Special Meeting held May 3, 2023._____________                    
                                                           
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular 

Meeting held on April 25, 2023 and the Special Board Meeting held on May 3, 
2023._________________________                                                                                              .            

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
10.       Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved    X    None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility Authority  Board  of Directors  convened  for  a  Regular  Board Meeting  on 

Tuesday, April 25, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, 

Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 

     Board Members:     David Deanda, Chairman  
Julio C. Cerda, P.E., Director (Teleconference) 
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 
Gabriel Kamel, Director (Teleconference) 
Frank Pardo, Director     
        

                             Absent:                 Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman  
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  

  
     Staff and Consultants:                Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer 
Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  
Richard Cantu, Cantu Law Company, Legal Counsel  
Colby Echols, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor  

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chairman David Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP at 5:31 p.m. 

 
1. Review of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Statement and Independent Auditors Report for the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority.  
No action taken.  
 

2. Review of Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Compliance Report for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
No action taken.  
 

3. Review of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2023. 
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Investment Policy for the Period Ending March 31, 2023. 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
 

 



CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

                      No Comments.  
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– HCRMA Staff 
      Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC                    

Environmental Clearance Document.  No action taken.  
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project.  No action taken. 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Motion by Frank Pardo with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held March 28, 2023. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held March 28, 2023. 

 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 8, 2023 to April 7, 2023. 

Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 8, 2023 to April 7, 2023. 

 
C. Approval of Financial Reports for January 2023. 

Approved the Financial Reports for January 2023. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2023. 
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2023. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2023‐14 – Consideration and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Statement and Independent 

Auditors Report for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
No action taken. 
 

B. Resolution 2023‐15 – Consideration and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Compliance Report for the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
No action taken. 
 

C. Resolution  2023‐22  –  Award  of  365  Tollway  Toll  Collection  System  Installation,  Integration  and 
Maintenance Contract. 
Motion by Gabriel Kamel, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve Resolution 2023‐22 ‐ Award 
of 365 Tollway Toll Collection System Installation, Integration and Maintenance Contract in the amount 
of $13,980,669.00.  Motion carried unanimously. 
   

 



4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Discussion and consideration of Proposal to act as Local Sponsor of Rail Projects. 

Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Julio Cerda, to reject the Proposal to act as Local 
Sponsor of Rail Projects. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
Motion by Julio Cerda, with a second by Frank Pardo, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the 
board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6B under Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code 
at 5:51 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Gabriel Kamel, to reconvene the regular board meeting at 6:04 
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.   
 

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the 365 Tollway Toll Collection System Installation, 

Integration and Maintenance Contract (551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Proposal to act as Local Sponsor of Rail Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No Action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 
 

   
 
 
              ADJOURNMENT  



 
  There  being  no  other  business  to  come  before  the Board  of Directors, motion  by Gabriel  Kamel, with  a                     

second by Julio Cerda, to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 p.m. 
 
 
  
 

    ________________________________________              
    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
       Attest:   
 
 
 
    ________________________________________ 
    Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 
 

 
 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility  Authority  Board  of Directors  convened  for  a  Special  Board Meeting  on 

Wednesday, May 3, 2023, at 10:00 am by video/teleconference, with the following participating: 

 

     Board Members:     David Deanda, Chairman  
Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman  
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  
Julio C. Cerda, P.E., Director 
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 
Gabriel Kamel, Director 
Frank Pardo, Director     
        

                             Absent:                 None 
  
     Staff and Consultants:                Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer 
Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel  
Ricky Longoria, Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP 
Luis Lopez, Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chairman David Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR SPECIAL MEETING 
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No Comments.  
 

1. REGULAR AGENDA 
 
A. Resolution 2023‐14 – Consideration and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Statement and Independent 

Auditors Report for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Julio Cerda, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2023‐14 – Consideration 
and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Statement and Independent Auditors Report for the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion carried unanimously.  



 
B. Resolution 2023‐15 – Consideration and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Compliance Report for the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Julio Cerda, to approve Resolution 2023‐15 – 
Consideration and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Compliance Report for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion carried unanimously.  
  
 
 

  ADJOURNMENT  
 
  There being no other business  to  come before  the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a                     

second by Julio Cerda, to adjourn the meeting at 10:21 a.m. 
 
 
  
 

    ________________________________________              
    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
       Attest:   
 
 
 
    ________________________________________ 
    Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 
 
 



Item 2B 







Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Valero Fleet 04/16/23-05/15/23 624.18$                                                                             

Bracewell, LLP Thur April 30, 2023 3,923.00$                                                                          

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu. P.C. 4/25/2023 150.00$                                                                             

City of Pharr April 2023 111,487.65$                                                                      

City of Pharr April 2023 205.00$                                                                             

City of Pharr April 2023 6,765.00$                                                                          

City of Pharr 05/01/23-05/31/23 850.00$                                                                             

City of Pharr 05/01/23-05/31/23 5,497.71$                                                                          

Gateway Printing & Office Supply, Inc. 4/27/2023 58.94$                                                                               

A-Fast Delivery, LLC 04/21/23-04/26/23 129.00$                                                                             

Pathfinder Public Affairs April 2023 10,000.00$                                                                        

Pharr Economic Development Corporation May 2023 4,480.00$                                                                          

Hilltop Securites Asset Management 01/01/23-03/31/23 8,334.87$                                                                          

Juan Aguayo 4/25/23-04/26/23 127.98$                                                                             

Gabriel Molina 4/25/23-04/26/23 127.98$                                                                             

Xerox Financial Services 05/01/23-05/31/23 591.60$                                                                             

Xerox Financial Services 05/01/23-05/31/23 219.46$                                                                             

Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP Thru 5/10/2023 17,000.00$                                                                        

Pena Designs April 2023 200.00$                                                                             

San Miguel Lawn Services May 2023 465.00$                                                                             

AIM Media Texas 03/05/2023 349.17$                                                                             

Credit Card Services 04/04/23-05/03/23 250.00$                                                                             

Credit Card Services 04/04/23-05/03/23 1,749.78$                                                                          

Credit Card Services 04/04/23-05/03/23 964.22$                                                                             

Credit Card Services 04/04/23-05/03/23 -$                                                                                   

174,550.54$                                                                      

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A

Pulice Construction, Inc. 

-$                                                                                   

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 B

Bracewell, LLP Thur April 30, 2023 11,240.00$                                                                        

Terracon Consultants, Inc. Thru April 22, 2023 16,869.57$                                                                        

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP April 2023 375.00$                                                                             

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. April 2023 550.00$                                                                             

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 04/01/23-04/28/23 736.89$                                                                             

B2Z Engineering 04/01/23-04/30/23 94,695.01$                                                                        

Raba Kistner, Inc. Thru April 30, 2023 23,745.66$                                                                        

L&G Consulting Engineers 03/21/23-04/24/23 6,899.42$                                                                          

155,111.55$                                                                      

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP April 2023 325.00$                                                                             

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. April 2023 400.00$                                                                             

San Miguel Lawn Services May 2023 600.00$                                                                             

San Miguel Lawn Services May 2023 850.00$                                                                             

2,175.00$                                                                          

-$                                                                                   

Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) 174,550.54$                                                                                           
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds A) -$                                                                                                          
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds B) 155,111.55$                                                                                           
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) 2,175.00$                                                                                                
Sub Total - VRF Series 2020A-46 (VRF Series 2020A) -$                                                                                                          

Total 331,837.09$                                                                      

Approved:        Recommend Approval:  
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 5/23/2023
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

April. 8 - May. 7

May 2023 

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Page 1



Item 2C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM          2C 
DATE SUBMITTED    5/16/2023 
MEETING DATE   5/23/2023 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS 
OF FEBRUARY 2023 AND MARCH 2023.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of February and March 2023.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas 
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No     X   N/A 

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of
February 2023 and March 2023, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved   X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved    Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved  Disapproved     X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved    None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved         Disapproved       X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved          None 





























































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          3A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    05/15/23 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE   05/23/23 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2023 – 23 - CONSIDERATION AND CONSENT TO THE
EXTENSION OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY WITH BRACEWELL, LLP,
ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP, AND THE LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD A. CANTU (D/B/A
CANTU LAW COMPANY).

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approving Resolution 2023 – 23 - Consideration and consent to the extension of the professional
services agreement for legal services for the HCRMA with Bracewell, LLP, Escobedo &
Cardenas, LLP, and the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu (D/B/A Cantu Law Company). 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes    No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2023–23 - Consideration and consent
to the extension of the professional services agreement for legal services for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and
the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu (D/B/A Cantu Law Company), as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved         None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved      X    None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved    X_   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    _  Approved   Disapproved    X    None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved    None 



 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2023 – 23 

CONSENT TO THE EXTENSION OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY WITH BRACEWELL, LLP, 
ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, L.L.P., AND THE LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD 
A. CANTU, P.C. (D/B/A CANTU LAW COMPANY) 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of May 2023 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County 
(the “County”) dated October 26, 2004, Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005, and Minute 
Order of the Texas Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005;  

 WHEREAS, the Board has been constituted in accordance with the Act to address mobility 
issues in and around the County;  

 WHEREAS, the Authority requires legal services to conduct its business and provide 
advice to the Board and staff;  

 WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019, after publication of a request for qualifications, the 
Authority received a single joint-response for legal services from Bracewell LLP and Escobedo & 
Cardenas, LLP (collectively, the “Respondents”); 

 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2019-12, the Board approved that certain Professional 
Services Agreement with the Respondents to serve as co-general counsel to the Authority (the 
“Agreement”), which Agreement provides for a three year term, with the option for two one-year 
extensions;  

 WHEREAS, the scope of services provided by Escobedo & Cardenas, L.L.P. (the 
“Escobedo Firm”) included a subcontract with the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (the 
“Cantu Firm”);  

 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2022-40, the Board approved the first one-year extension 
of the Agreement and authorized and assignment of the Agreement allowing the Cantu Firm to 
become a direct contract holder, with the Escobedo Firm as its subcontractor;  

 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2023-04, the Board approved a second assignment of the 
Agreement providing that the Escobedo Firm and the Cantu Firm are both direct contract holders 
to the Agreement, along with Bracewell LLP; and 



 
 

 

  

 WHEREAS, the term of the first extension of the Agreement expires on May 24, 2023 and 
the Authority desires to implement the second one-year extension;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:  

Section 1. The recital clauses are hereby incorporated into the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated.  

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes the second one-year extension to the Agreement 
hereto attached as Exhibit A.  

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the one-year extension to 
the Professional Service Agreement with Bracewell, LLP, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and the 
Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (D/B/A Cantu Law Company to provide legal services to 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as approved. 
 

***  



 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd  day of May, 2023, at which meeting 
a quorum was present.  

 

       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

Attest:  

 

       
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SECOND ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION TO THE LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
THE LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS L.L.P.,  

THE LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C. (D/B/A THE CANTU LAW COMPANY) AND  
BRACEWELL LLP 

DATED  
MAY 24, 2023 

 

  



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS     § 
      §  PROFESSIONAL 
      §  SERVICES AGREEMENT 
HIDALGO COUNTY  REGIONAL  §  
MOBILITY AUTHORITY   § 
  
 
SECOND ONE-YEAR EXTENSION of the Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into 
by and among the HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, a political subdivision 
of the State of Texas (“RMA”), the  LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS LLP (“Escobedo”), 
the LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD A CANTU, P.C. (D/B/A CANTU LAW COMPANY) (“Cantu”), and 
BRACEWELL LLP (“Bracewell”) pursuant to RMA’s authority under the Chapter 370, Texas 
Transportation Code and the original Professional Services Agreement with three year term, adopted April 
13, 2019 and previously extended for the first one-year extension on May 24, 2022.  
 
This extension restates the Agreement dated April 13, 2019 and previously extended on May 24, 2022, 
subject to the following:  
 

1. Co-General Counsel to the RMA shall include all of Escobedo, Cantu, and Bracewell.  
2. The term of this Extension is one year, beginning on May 24, 2023.  
3. Notice to parties shall be as described in the Second Assignment and Assumption of Professional 

Services Agreement. 
 

ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP a Texas limited 
liability partnership 
 
 
 
        
By:  Luis M. Cardenas, Partner  
 
 
 
LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C., a Texas 
professional corporation d/b/a Cantu Law Company 
 
 
        
By:  Richard A. Cantu, President 
 
 
 
BRACEWELL LLP, a Texas limited liability partnership 
 
 
 
        
By: Blakely L. Fernandez, Partner  
 
 
 



 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY  
 
 
 
        
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director   
 
Date:         

 
 



Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3B                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        5/16/2023                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     5/23/2023    

   
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2023-24 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE 

ORDER NUMBER 5 TO THAT CERTAIN CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTRUCTION INC. 
FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.                                                                      ___________ 
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of CO 5 to the that certain contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway 

Project.                                                                       _                            __________________ 
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-24 – Consideration and 

Approval of Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract with Pulice Construction, Inc. 
for the 365 Tollway Project. ____________                ________                  
.            

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
10.       Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved    X    None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agend Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 25, 2023 and the Special Board Meeting Held May 3, 2023
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from April 8, 2023 to May 5, 2023
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for February 2023 and March 2023
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2023 – 23 – Consideration and Consent to the Extension of the Professional Services Agreement for Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu (D/B/A Cantu Law Company)
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2023-24 – Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 5 to that Certain Contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project
	1B Construction Activity RNIV.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FOR MAY 2023
	Slide Number 2
	HCRMA
	Slide Number 4
	MAJOR MILESTONES:
	Slide Number 6
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS
	Slide Number 9
	PROJECT PRODUCTION
	Slide Number 11
	365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-36)< nan ¢,j
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION, and MAINTENANCE PROJECT
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	HCRMA – IBTC Project CSJ#:0921-02-142
	IBTC
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	a ii9	8c_...._.,, ll
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	OW
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Blank Page
	Stockpile_Status_365_TOLL_PROJECT_CSJ_0921-02-368.pdf
	Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Stockpile Status
	365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368







